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Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TJ209 - ComScape O@ 0309 ~ T L
Will do.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula isler

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2003 8:01 AM -
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE:; TJ209 - ComScape

Hi Kay. | was out Friday. Yes, it is OK to open a docket with an effective date of 03/11/03. Please put the previous
correspondence with the new docket (Document #02398-03 and the latest, Document #02915-03). Thanks.

----- Original Message-----
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 10:49 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject: TJ209 - ComScape

Paula, is it okay to open a docket to cancel this IXC cert per their 3/25 letter to you?

Kay
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